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1. A3/1/B-41 – A17 takes the short snap in a shotgun formation and runs forward in an attempt to make a first down.  At the B-39, A17 is hit hard and fumbles.  The loose ball bounces backwards and A34 recovers it at the B-46.  Seeing that he will not be able to advance the ball, A34 takes one step and punts the ball down to the B-11 where it rolls out of bounds.    


2. A4/13/B-21 - Team A lines up to kick a game tying field goal in the first quarter. B93 Lines up just outside the shoulder of the snapper and charges directly through the A gap. The field is successful. Ruling? 



3. A4/26/A-14 - Team A in a scrimmage kick formation late in the 3rd quarter punts the ball to the B-40 yard where B19 completes a successful fair catch. Prior to the snap, B93 lines head up on the snapper and does not engage in blocking the snapper until he releases downfield. Ruling? 


4. A1/G/B-8 - Team A down by 7 with :4 seconds left on the game clock in the 4th quarter. QB A9 drops back and throws a pass to the back corner of the endzone where A80 completes the process of the catch for a TD. Just after the release of the pass, B99 misses tipping the pass and follows through hitting the passer in the facemask. Game clock expires on the play. Ruling? 


5. A2/6/B-18 - Team A substitutes 3 players into the game. The R identifies and implements the Iron Cross to allow the defense its opportunity to match up.  The defense sends in 2 players and both players communicate and get settled in for the play.  The R releases the C and closes the window.  Apparently there was some confusion and 1 of the replaced defensive player does not leave the field and remains in formation. There are clearly 12 players on the field when the snap is imminent. Ruling? 


6. A4/12/A-30 - Team A in a scrimmage kick formation punts the ball to B18 who is in position to make the catch gets hit prior to the ball arriving. A2 blatantly leads with the crown of his helmet into the sternum.  The ball touches A2 first and then B20 picks up the ball and runs to the A-40 yardline.  Ruling. 


7. A1/10/B-14 - QB A9 throws a pass into the endzone which is intercepted by B18.  B18 runs around in the endzone trying to find a way out and B26 blocks A45 below the waist at the B-2 yardline before B18 is tackled in the endzone.  Ruling? 



8. Free Kick at the A35 - A’s onside kick is recovered by Team A at the A-46 yardline. A88 was OFK and A88 blocked prior to the ball traveling 10 yards.  On field officials have a flag down for OFK, but not the early block.  Ruling 


9. A2/5/B-15 - With the clock running late in the 4th quarter and Team A trailing 14-9. QB A11 scrambles outside on a rollout pass. Finding no receiver open, to conserve time, he throws a pass backwards (B-16) and out of bounds at the B-17. The game clock reads :11 seconds and team A has zero timeouts remaining. Ruling? 


10. A1/10/B-45 - QB A4, in a passing posture, throws a completed pass to A88 where he is tackled at the B-40.  B97 tackles the passer late. B97 was also offside at the snap. Ruling? 
